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Mike Kuo

From: Audix\(敦吉\)張淑蕙 [
Sent: April14日2004年Wednesday 7:06  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819

FCC ID Label 
Format and Locati...

FCC-Request for 
Confidentialit...

Hi Mike,
Please find attchaed files for your questions and thank you very much for
your help.

Best Regards
Monica Chang

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'Audix( 敦吉)張淑蕙'" 

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2004 8:46 AM
Subject: RE: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR,
AN04T3819

Hi Monica :

Reply to Question #1: the proposed FCC ID label format still does not comply
with section 2.925 of FCC rules.  The term FCC ID and identifier must be on
a single line.  Please provide revised FCC ID label format again.

Reply to Question #3 : In the request for confidentiality letter, you listed
all files as confidential document.  External photos, internal photos, all
test related information, user manual can not be granted as confidential
document.  Please only include Block Diagram, Operational Description and
Schematic Diagram in your request for confidentiality letter.  Submit
revised letter.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

-----Original Message-----
From: Audix\(敦吉\)張淑蕙 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2004 7:41 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Fw: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR,
AN04T3819

----- Original Message -----
From: "Audix(敦吉)張淑蕙" 
To: "Mr.Mike Kuo" <mkuo@ccsemc.com >
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2004 8:53 AM
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Subject: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819

>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Audix(敦吉)張淑蕙" 
> To: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
> Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 2:12 PM
> Subject: Re: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819
>
>
> > Dear Mike,
> > I have revised entire file including report, user manual, label format
> etc.
> > (for change FCC identifier)
> > and added a request cover letter for confidentiality.
> >
> > Thank you for your help in this matter.
> >
> > Best Regrad,
> > Monica Chang
> >
> >
> > ----- Original Message -----
> > From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
> > To: 
> > Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 10:19 AM
> > Subject: FW: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819
> >
> >
> > >
> > >
> > > -----Original Message-----
> > > From: CERTADM
> > > Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 7:19 PM
> > > To: Mike Kuo
> > > Subject: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819
> > >
> > >
> > > Notice_content
> > >  -------------
> > > Question #1: FCC ID label format does not comply with section 2.925
> (a)(1)
> > > of FCC rules.  FCC identifier shall be proceeded by the term FCC ID in
> > > capital letters and shall not have space between grantee code and
> product
> > > code.  Please provide a clear copy of FCC ID label format.
> > >
> > > Question #2: Please modify the FCC Identifier in the user manual as
well
> > and
> > > submit revised user manual.
> > >
> > > Question #3: There is no request for confidentiality mentioned in this
> > > application.  Please confirm no confidential request is required.  If
> any
> > of
> > > submitted document are considered as confidential document.  Please
> submit
> > a
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> > > cover letter with item listed for such request.
> > >
> > > Best Regards
> > >
> > > Mike Kuo
> > > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue
> > > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > > information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
> note
> > > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> > submitted.
> > > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
> directed
> > to
> > > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> > >
> >
> >
> >
>
.


